South Pymatuning Township Regular Meeting

The Regular Meeting of South Pymatuning Township Board of Supervisors was held Wednesday, September 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the Township Building with Supervisors Matthew Chalupka, Chairperson, William Klumph and Attorney James Nevant, Solicitor, in attendance.

There were 21 residents in attendance.

The meeting was opened with the Pledge to the Flag.

Matthew Chalupka, Chairperson, made a motion to suspend with the reading and to approve the minutes of the August 11, 2021, Regular Meeting. Supervisor, William Klumph, seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Matthew Chalupka said to be careful since school is back in session.

There were no comments on the agenda items.

Supervisor William Klumph presented the Police Report for the month of August. Mike Kilcoyne, Township Emergency Management Coordinator presented the South Pymatuning Fire Department report for the month of August. Matthew Chalupka, Supervisor Chairman, announced the one zoning application approval for Young, 2721 Gull Lane (storage building).

Chairperson, Matthew Chalupka made a motion to pay the bills totaling \$644,450.95 and the August, 2021, payroll totaling \$33,936.05. Supervisor William Klumph seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

There was no correspondence

There was no old business for discussion.

Supervisor William Klumph made a motion to accept Supervisor Laurel Alexander's resignation effective immediately. Matthew Chalupka, Supervisor Chairman, seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Supervisor Chairman, Matthew Chalupka, made a motion to appoint Johnathan Leyshon, to fill the vacant Supervisor position and to serve the balance of the term. William Klumph, Supervisor, seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Patricia L. Dougherty, Notary Public, swore in newly appointed Supervisor, Johnathan Leyshon.

Matthew Chalupka, Supervisor Chairman, read the resignation letter from Laurel Alexander.

Supervisor Chairman, Matthew Chalupka, made a motion to hire IAG Engineering for the Seneca Road project contingent on the parties agreeing on an acceptable rate of compensation. Supervisor William Klumph seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion by Matthew Chalupka, Supervisor Chairman, to advertise for bids for a fence around the water tower. William Klumph, Supervisor, seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Matthew Chalupka, Supervisor Chairman, made a motion to approve the subdivision for Mark Bucciarelli, 2109 Buckeye Drive. Supervisor William Klumph seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Supervisor Chairman, Matthew Chalupka made a motion to approve payment number 2 to Youngblood Paving in the amount of \$500,000.00 for the Orangeville/Kane Road improvements. William Klumph, Supervisor seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Joan Rice, Township Planning Commission Chairman, asked the Township receive at least 3 copies of any sub-divisions that comes before the Commission. Ms. Rice also offered comments about the water runoff from Dean Dairy and an open ditch.

Resident Tom Lineberger asked about the water runoff from the dairy. Matthew Chalupka asked Mr. Lineberger if the retention pond at the dairy was working properly and he stated he did not think it was.

Amanda Lavanish, Wynwood Acres, asked if the Halloween hours could be on Saturday, October 30, 2021. Solicitor, James Nevant, offered comments that Council of Government usually canvasses the local communities regarding the celebration of Halloween. Paul Ferm stated he would have patrols on which ever date is chosen and the Fire Department usually has volunteers out also.

Duane Parcetich, 2872 Gull Lane, had a drawing detailing his idea of a camp ground. He asked what he was allowed to do and what zoning would he need to do. His rough drawing would have to be reviewed with Mourice Waltz, Zoning Officer.

Mike Kilcoyne, Township Emergency Management Officer, asked how the 2815 Hunter Street was zoned. Many comments regarding this address were offered regarding safety issues. Mr. Kilcoyne will check with Frank Janetti, Director-Department of Public Safety.

Elizabeth Young and Leticia Wensel offered concerns about the Duane Parcetich's idea of a camp ground. Solicitor, James Nevant and Supervisor Chairman, Matthew Chalupka explained the procedure to have property rezoned.

Glenn Welch also offered comments about the water runoff from DFA Dairy Brand Fluids, LLC.

Supervisor Chairman, Matthew Chalupka, made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Johnathan Leyshon seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

The meeting was recessed at 7:55 p.m.

Keith McKnight

Secretary